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STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO.: 15-2893P
TO BE OPENED: January 12, 2015
TITLE: Customer Service Reservation System
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Penny Moon
Senior Contracts Officer
	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP 15-2893P

	1. 
	12
	3.1
	Q.
Will all 50 DLB's be using the online appointment scheduling system?
A.
Please see paragraph 5 in Section 3.1 on page 12.

	2. 
	12
	3.1
	Q.
How does MVD handle customers now without a queuing system?
A.
Please refer to descriptions in Section 3.1 on page 12.

	3. 
	12
	3.1
	Q.
Are customer's issued a ticket of any kind?
A.
It would depend upon the solution proposed.  

	4. 
	12
	3.1
	Q.
How are customers checked in?
A.
Customers who have a reservation, check in at a service window, those who do not, obtain a number from a ticket dispenser.  

	5. 
	12
	3.1
	Q.
Is there a greeter/receptionist to check in customers?
A.
No, there is not a greeter/receptionist to check in customers, however, we have staff that checks customers in while servicing other customers.  

	6. 
	12
	3.1
	Q.
Are customer's verbally called forward by a CSR?
A.
If by CSR, you mean a Customer Service Representative, yes.  

	7. 
	12
	3.1
	Q.
Is there a specific reason why customer queue management is not included in this bid?
A.
At this time, MVD does not believe queuing is the solution we are looking for. 

	8. 
	13
	3.2
	Q.
“Allow customers or MVD employees to schedule, cancel, change, or confirm driver services appointments via text, web interface, or mobile application."

Are you looking for all 3 options or one or more?
A.
At a minimum, we would like web interface and mobile application.  We understand that text may have additional charges, if so, please include in your cost proposal.  

	9. 
	13
	3.2
	Q.
Does MVD want vendor's to offer a self-service check in option?
A.
A self-service check in option could be included in the pricing as an optional service, please include the per unit price.  

	10. 
	13
	3.2
	Q.
Is MVD not interested in gathering real-time wait/service time metrics once the customer enters the branch and is waiting in the lobby?
A.
Real time wait/service time metric gathering could be included in the pricing as an optional service, please include the per unit price.  

	11. 
	13
	3.2
	Q.
Is MVD not interested in gathering both real-time & statistical data from each branch office concerning: employee productivity & performance, wait/service times, customer counts, wait/service time objectives, waste time among employees, etc. within in the branch offices?
A.
Please refer to the answer for question 10.  

	12. 
	13
	3.2
	Q.
Is MVD opposed to a vendor providing a proposal that contains both online appointment scheduling and customer queuing management system?
A.
No, we are not.

	13. 
	13
	3.2
	Q.
Will MVD be using digital signage software and TV monitors to display customer queuing numbers, corresponding workstations, PPT presentations, PSAs, etc.?
A.
A digital signage option could be included in the pricing as an optional service, please include the per unit price.  

	14. 
	13
	3.2
	Q.
Please reference the question above - will MVD provide all of the necessary TV monitors or does the vendor need to quote these items in the price proposal?
A.
A digital signage option could be included in the pricing as an optional service, please include the per unit price.  

	15. 
	13
	3.2
	Q.
Please reference the question above - how many TV monitors are needed at each location?
A.
Please include the per unit price, if part of the proposed solution.  

	16. 
	13
	3.2
	Q.
A player PC is usually needed to run locally at each location to support the queuing system and digital signage - will MVD provide the necessary PCs or does the vendor need to quote these items in the price proposal? Further, will MVD provide the central server needed for data collection from all branches?
A.
Please include the per unit price, if part of the proposed solution.  

	17. 
	13
	3.2
	Q.
Is MVD opposed to a zero cost model for TV monitors/software but allow some local sponsorship?
1. All monitors are provided and hung free of charge. 

2. All necessary PCs, cabling and other components provided free of charge. 

3. Service & Support is provided for all monitors. 

4. Digital Signage content will be provided. 

5. All sponsors are approved by MVD.
A.
We are open to this solution.  

	18. 
	13
	3.2
	Q.
How many service types will MVD offer at each branch? Will the same service types be offered by appointments as well? If not, please clarify.

A.
We would like the ability to offer all service type appointments at each location and the flexibility to modify our number of service types.  

	19. 
	13
	3.2
	Q.
How would MVD like the self-service kiosk to be mounted - floor, wall, or desktop?

A.
If the selected solution included self-service kiosks, the type would be dependent on location needs, please include the per unit price.  

	20. 
	13
	3.2
	Q.
How many kiosks are needed at each location?

A.
If the selected solution includes self-service kiosks, it would be dependent on location needs, with no more than one per location.  

	21. 
	13
	3.2
	Q.
Please specify the network bandwidth expectation for the queuing solution at each location?
A.
All sites have a minimum of 1.5M.  

	22. 
	13
	3.2
	Q.
If queuing system requirements exceeds location bandwidth capacity - will MVD provide the necessary infrastructure?
A.
It would be dependent upon cost and availability.  

	23. 
	18
	3.5,

4th bullet
	Q.
“Onsite work performed by the contractor…”

This bullet is referring to when the contractor is onsite working, correct?

The contractor will also be able to work off-site when appropriate, correct?
A.
These assumptions are correct.  

	24. 
	23
	5
	Q.
What is the budget for this project?
A.
This project does not have an exact budget assigned because it will be accessing the operations budget. As stated in RFP Section 5.2, MVD is seeking minimal up-front costs with the goal of implementing the solution in as many locations as possible.

	25. 
	23
	5
	Q.
Concerning pricing - is MVD seeking a leasing type cost proposal based on number of SMS messages sent out customers and MVD FTEs that can result invoices that can fluctuate on a monthly or annual basis or is MVD seeking a more up-front cost for hardware & software?
A.
We do not understand this question. As stated in RFP Section 5.2, MVD is seeking minimal up-front costs with a goal of implementing the solution in as many locations as possible.  

	26. 
	73
	Appendix D, F5
	Q.
Will the system need to connect to a DOJ DB/service to validate the driver license number?
A.
No.

	27. 
	73-74
	F1-F9
	Q.
In regards to the Customer Experience requirements, is the State interested in modifying their existing public site to integrate with the selected vendor’s API to provide public scheduling or, does the State expect a vendor-prepared site that will serve as a redirect?
A.
DOJ would prefer to have a vendor prepared web application that can be branded with each administration. For example, should DOJ have a change of administration during the life of the contract, then the web application needs to be flexible with regard to graphics and text.

	28. 
	76
	Appendix D, F19
	Q.
“The solution must provide a method for appointment type-based workload distribution among MVD employees based upon skill set, to provide efficient customer service. This allows MVD locations to direct customers to the employees' best equipped to facilitate their request."

Could you provide a few examples of this?
A.
Setting up staff resources with various skill sets has allowed us to manage service type workload.  

	29. 
	76
	F19
	Q.
How do you route customers to employees based on their skill-set without a queuing system?
A.
Please refer to the answer for question 5.  

	30. 
	76
	F20
	Q.
How would you like employees to manage walk-in traffic without a queuing system? How are you doing it now?
A.
Please refer to the answer for question 5.  

	31. 
	78
	T5
	Q.
Technical Requirement T5 states that “The solution must be able to encrypt Personally Identifiable Information (PII)”. Will the selected vendor be integrating with the state database for client information or will the vendor maintain their own database?
A.
Provided the solution is an on premise DOJ hosted application, then the vendor will be integrating with a DOJ database platform.

	32. 
	92
	Appendix F
	Q.
Will MVD please specify the name of each location that will be using the online appointment system?
A.
All locations are listed in Appendix F.

	33. 
	92
	Appendix F
	Q.
How many appointments are made on an annual basis for MVD operations?
A.
All locations are listed in Appendix F with average customer contacts.
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